


Honorable Alan M. Arakawa, Mayor
For Transmittal to:

Honorable Robert Carroll, Chair
September 20, 2017
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel
free to transmit them to the Department of Planning via transmittal through the Office of the Mayor,

Sincerely, _
NI PP T T e

WILLIAM SPENCE
Planning Director

Attachment
XC: Clayton I. Yoshida, AICP, Planning Program Administrator (PDF)
Livit U. Callentine, AICP, Staff Planner (PDF)
Maui Planning Commission Members
via Carolyn Takayama-Corden, Secretary to the Boards and Commissions (PDF)

Tessa Munekiyo Ng, Munekiyo Hiraga
WRS:LUC:ela

Project File
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Ms. Anne Takabuki
November 17, 2016
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County Code [without prior written approval of the Maui County Council].
(Recommended by the Planning Department)

4. That the applicant, its successors and permitted assigns shall exercise
reasonable due care as to third parties with respect to all areas affected
by subject Conditional Permit and shall procure at its own cost and
expense, and shall maintain during the entire period of this Conditional
Permit, a policy or policies of comprehensive liability insurance in the
minimum amount of ONE  MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS
(1,000,000.00) naming the County of Maui as an additional [named]
insured, insuring and defending the applicant and County of Maui
against any and all claims or demands for property damage, personal
injury and/or death arising out .of this permit, including but not limited to:
(1) claims from any accident in connection with the permitted use; or
occasioned by any act or nuisance made or suffered in connection with
the permitted use in the exercise by the applicant of said rights; and (2)
all actions, suits, damages, and claims by whomsoever brought or made
by reason of the non-observance or non-performance of any of the terms
and conditions of this permit. A copy of a policy naming County of Maui
as an additional [named] insured shall be submitted to the Department
within ninety (90) calendar days from the date’ of transmittal of the
decision and arder. (Recommendad by the Planning Department)

5. That the parking lot shall be developed in accordance with the standards
of Chapter 19.36A, Offstrest Parking and Loading. (Recammended by
the Planning Department)

6. That lighting for the parking lot shall be appropriately shielded to diminish
glare and lighting impacts on the adjacent residential parcels. Further,
the lighting standard shall be 12-14 feet as noted by the Applicant.

A copy of the Department’'s Report and Recommendation, adopted as the Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision and Order, is attached for your records,

Thank you for your cooperation. If additional clarification is required, please contact
Staff Planner Livit Callentine by email at livit.call mauicounty.gov or by phone at
270-5537.

Sincerely,

By 2

CLAYTON l. YOSHIDA, AICP
Planning Program Administrator



Ms. Anne Takabuki
November 17, 2016
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Attachment

Xc: Livit U, Callentine, AICP, Staff Planner {(POF)
Project File
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